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11 June 2002 

TO:  Members, University Senate 
 
FROM:  University Senate Council 
 
RE:  Course/Program Actions:  Effective Date: Fall Session, 2002,  
  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
 
 The Senate Council circulates for your approval the following curricular actions.  
Objections will be accepted from University Senators and faculty members and must be 
received on or before August 25, 2002.  All other requirements for the courses or programs as 
approved below must be met. 
 
ACADEMIC COUNCIL for the MEDICAL CENTER 
 
COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY 
 
Department of Oral Health: 

 
New Course: 
RSD 883 Introduction to Sports Dentistry   (1) 

Introduction to Sports Dentistry is an elective course designed to educate about 
the opportunities available to become involved with sports teams in your community.  
The course topics will include:  Types of dental injuries related to athletics, 
prevention of injuries, role of team dentist, types of sports guards and methods of 
fabrication of sports guards.  Lecture: 10 hours; laboratory 6 hours, per course. 
Prereq:  4th year dental student in good standing; consent of course director 
 
Note: Scheduling of this course will be outside the regularly scheduled clinic/class 
time. 
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